BY-LAWS

BY-LAWS "

OF

PROPHECY HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I					
Name and Location	1				
ARTICLE II					
Definitions	1				
Section 1 Association	ī				
Section 2 Properties	ī				
Section 3 Common Area	1				
Section 4 Lot	1				
Section 5 Dwelling Unit	1				
Section 6 Member	1				
Section 7 Owner	1				
Section 8 First Mortgagee	2				
Section 9 Declarant	2				
Section 10 Declaration	2				
ARTICLE III					
Membership	2				
Section 1					
Section 2	2 2 2				
Section 3	2				
ARTICLE IV					
Voting Rights	3				
ARTICLE V					
Meeting of Members	3				
Section 1 Annual Meetings					
Section 2 Special Meetings	4				
Section 3 Notice of Meetings	3 4 4 4				
Section 4 Quorum	4				
Section 5 Proxies	4				
ARTICLE VI					
Board of Directors: Selection: Term of Office					
Section 1 Number	4				
Section 2 Term of Office	4				
Section 3 Removal	4				
Section 4 Compensation	4 4 5				
Section 5 Action Taken Without a Meeting	5				

By-Laws Prophecy Homeowners Association, Inc. Table of Contents Page 2

ARTICLE VII	
Nomination and Election of Directors	5
Section 1 Nomination	5
Section 2 Election	5
ARTICLE VIII	
Meetings of Directors	5
Section 1 Regular Meetings	5
Section 2 Special Meetings	6
Section 3 Quorum	6
ARTICLE IX	
Powers and Duties of the Board of Directors	6
Section 1 Powers	6
Section 2 Duties	7
Section 3 Matters Requiring First Mortgagee Approval	8
ARTICLE X	
Officers and Their Duties	9
Section 1 Enumeration of Offices	9
Section 2 Election of Officers	9
Section 3 Term	9
Section 4 Special Appointments	9
Section 5 Resignation and Removal	9
Section 6 Vacancies	10
Section 7 Multiple Offices	10
Section 8 Duties	10
ARTICLE XI	
Committees	11
ARTICLE XII	
Books and Records	11
ARTICLE XIII	
Corporate Seal	11
ARTICLE XIV	
Amendments	11
ARTICLE XV	
Dissolution	11

By-Laws Prophecy Homeowners Association, Inc. Table of Contents Page 3

ARTICLE XVI FHA/VA Approval	12
ARTICLE XVII Miscellaneous	12

PROPHECY HOMEOUNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE I

NAME AND LOCATION. The case of the corporation is Prophecy
Nomeowners' Association, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the "Association."
The principal office of the corporation shall be located at 10210 Greenbelt
load, Seabrook, Prince George's County, Maryland, but meetings of members and
directors may be held at such places within the State of Maryland, County of
Prince George's, as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II

DEFINITIONS

Section 1. "Association" shall mean and refer to Prophecy Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Haryland corporation, its successors and assigns.

Section 2. "Properties" shall mean and refer to that certain real property described in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, and such additions thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of the Association.

Section 3. "Common Area" shall mean all real property owned by the Association for the common use and enjoyment of the members of the Association.

Section 6. "Lot" shall mean and refer to any plot of land shown upon any recorded subdivision map of the Properties with the exception of the Common Area.

Section 5. "Duelling Unit" shall mean a building or portion charcof situated within the Properties originally designated and intended for use and occupancy or a residence by a single family.

Section 6. "Member" shall mean and refer to every person or entity who holds membership in the Association.

Section 7. "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more parsons or catities, of the foe simple title to any tot which is a part of the Properties, including contract sellers, but excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation.

Section 8. "First Mortgagee" shall mean and refer to the holder of the first mortgage or deed of trust on any "Lot" which is improved by a "Dwelling Unit."

Section 9. "Declarant" shall mean and refer to Enterprise Developers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, as assignce from Urban Systems Development Corporation of all of the property herein described, and the successors and assigns from Enterprise Developers, Inc., if such successors or assigns should acquire more than one undeveloped Lot from the Declarant for the purpose of development.

Section 10. "Declaration" shall mean and refer to the Amended Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions applicable to the Properties dated January 14, 1975 and recorded among the Land Records of Prince George's County, Paryland, in Liber 4453 at folio 61 and any and all amendments thereto from time to time made and recorded.

ARTICLE III

MERSHIP

Section 1. Every person or entity who is a record owner of a fee or undivided fee interest in any Lot which is subject to the Declaration including contract sellers, shall be a Member of the Association. The foregoing is not intended to include persons or entities who hold an interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation. No Owner shall have more than one membership. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of any Lot which is subject to assessment by the Association. Ownership of such lot shall be the sole qualification for membership.

Section 2. The rights of membership are subject to the payment of The annual and special assessments lovied by the Association, the obligation of which assessments is imposed against each Owner and becomes a lien upon the property against which such assessments are made as provided by Article V of the Declaration.

Section 3. The rights of any person whose interest in the Properties is subject to assessments under Article III, Section 2, hereof, to vote and to use the recreational facilities may be suspended by action of the directors during the period when the assessments remain unpeld; but, upon payment of such assessments, his rights and privileges shall be automatically restored. If the directors have adopted and published rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Areas and facilities, and the personal conduct of any person thereon, as provided in Article IX, Section 1, hereof, they may, in their discretion, suspend the rights of any such person for violation of such rules and regulations for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days.

ARTICLE IV

VOTING BICKTS

The Association shall have two classes of voting membership:

CIASS A - Class A Members shall be all those Owners as defined in

Article III, Section 1, hereof, with the exception of Declarant, until such

time as Declarant's membership is converted as hereinafter provided. Class

A Members shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot, in which said Member

holds the interest required for membership by Article III, Section 1, hereof;

provided, however, that, where more than one person holds such interest in

any one Lot, all such persons shall be Members, the vote for such Lot to be

exercised as they themselves determine, but in no event shall more than one

vote be cast with respect to any such Lot.

class B - Class B Member shall be the Declarant. The Class B Member shall be entitled to three votes for each Lot in which it holds the interest required for membership by Articla III, Section 1, hereof; provided, however, that the Class B membership shall cease and be converted to Class A membership, with the voting rights therein applicable, upon the happening of either of the following events, whichever occurs earlier: (a) when the total votes outstanding in the Class A membership equal or exceed the total votes outstanding in the Class B membership, or (b) on January 1, 1980.

ARTICLE V

HEETING OF HEMBERS

Section 1. Annual Meetings. The first annual meeting of the Members shall be held within six months from the date of conveyance of the common area as required by the Declaration and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the Members' shall be held on the same day of the same month of each year thereafter, at the hour of 7:30 o'clock p.m. If the day for the annual meeting of the Members is a legal holiday, then the meeting will be held at the same hour on the first day following which is not a legal holiday.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Members may be called at any time by the president or by the Board of Directors, or upon written request of the Members who are entitled to vote one-fourth of all of the votes of the Class A membership.

Section 3. Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting of the Members shall be given by, or at the direction of, the secretary or person authorized to call the seating, by mailing a copy of such notice, postage prepaid, at least 3 days before such meeting to each Member entitled to vote thereat, addressed to the Member's address last appearing on the books of the Association, or supplied by such Hember to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting, and, In the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting.

Section 4. Quorum. The presence at the meeting of Members entitled to cast, or of proxies entitled to cast, one-tenth of the votes of the membership shall constitute a quorum for any action except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration or these By-Laws. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting. the Members entitled to vote therest shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting. until a quorum as aforesaid shall be present or be represented.

Section 5. Proxies. At all meetings of Members, each Member may wote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically coase upon conveyance by the Hember of his Lot.

ARTICLE VI

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SELECTION: TERM OF OFFICE

Section 1. Number. The affairs of this Association shall be managed and controlled by a Board of Directors, five or more in number. Directors need not be Members of the Association.

Section 2. Term of Office. At the first annual meating the Members shall elect two directors for a term of one year, two directors for a term of two years, one director for a term of three years, and at each annual meeting thereafter the Members shall elect directors for a term of three years.

Section 3. Removal. Any director may be removed from the Board, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the Hembers of the Association. In the event of death, resignation or removal of a director, his successor

shall be selected by the remaining Members of the Board and shall serve for the unexpired term of his predecessor.

Section 6. Compensation. No director shall receive compensation for any service he may render to the Association. However, any director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

Section 5. Action Taken Without a Meeting. The directors shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the directors. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the directors.

ARTICLE VII

MONINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Momination. Nomination for election to the Board of Directors shall be made by a Mominating Committee. Nominations may also be made from the floor at the annual meeting. The Nominating Committee shall consist of a chairman, who shall be a member of the Board of Directors, and two or more Members of the Association. The Nominating Committee shall be appointed by the Board of Directors prior to each annual meeting of the Members, to serve from the close of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual maezing and such appointment shall be announced at each annual meeting. The Mominating Committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board of Directors as it shall in its discretion determine, but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled. Such nominations may be made from among Members or non-members.

Section 2. Election. Election to the Board of Directors shall be by secret written ballot. At such election the Members or their proxies may east, in respect to each vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to exercise under the provisions of the Declaration. The persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative voting is not permitted.

ARTICLE VIII

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held monthly without notice, at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board. Should said meetings

fall upon a legal holiday, then that meeting shall be held at the same time on the next day which is not a legal holiday.

Section 2. Special Mentings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held when called by the president of the Association, or by any two directors, after not less than three days' notice to each director.

fection 3. Quorum. A majority of the number of directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors present at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board.

ARTICLE IX

POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. The Board of Directors shall have power to:

- (a) adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Area and facilities, and the personal conduct of the Hembers and their guests thereon, and to establish penalties for the infraction thereof;
- (b) suspend the voting rights and right to use of the recreational facilities of a Mamber during any poriod in which such Mamber shall be in default in the payment of any assessment levied by the Association. Such rights may also be suspended after notice and hearing, for a period not to exceed 60 days for infraction of published rules and regulations;
- (e) exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in or delegated to this Association and not reserved to the membership by other provisions of these By-Laus, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Declaration;
- (d) to appoint and remove at pleasure all officers, agents and employees of the Association, prescribe their duties, fix their compensation. Nothing contained in these By-Laus shall be construed to prohibit the employment of any Hember, officer or director of the Association in any capacity whatsoever.
- (e) to establish, lavy and assess, and collect the assessments or charges seferred to in Article III, Section 2.
- M) declare the office of a member of the Roard of Directors to be vacant for the event such Member shall be absent from three consecutive regular meetings of the Roard of Directors; and

- (e) procure and maintain comprehensive public liability and property damage insurance covering all common areas. Such insurance shall contain a "Severability of Interest" endorsement which shall preclude the insurer from denying the claim of an owner or members in the properties because of negligent acts of the association or other owners or members;
- (f) procure and maintain fire and extended coverage insurance for no less than 100 percent of replacement cost on all insurable common property;
- (g) procure and maintain fidelity coverage against dishonest acts on the part of directors, managers, trustees, employees or volunteers responsible for handling funds collected and held for the banefit of the owners and the Association. The fidelity bond or insurance must name the Association as the named insured and shall be written in an amount sufficient to provide protection which is in no event less than one and one-half times the insured's estimated annual operating expenses and reserves. In connection with such coverage, an appropriate endorsement to the policy to cover any persons who serve without compensation shall be added if the policy would not otherwise cover volunteers;
 - (h) cause the common area to be maintained.
- (i) notify First Hortgagee of any default by any Owner in the performance of his obligation under the Declaration which is not cured within thirty (30) days, including but not limited to the non-payment of assessments.

Section 3. Hatters Requiring First Hortgages Approval.

Notwithstanding any provision of these By-Laws or Laws of Maryland expressly or impliedly to the contrary, neither the membership of the Association nor the Board of Directors of the Association shall without the prior written approval of at least seventy-five (75%) percent of the First Mortgages (based upon one vota for each mortgage) be entitled to:

(a) by act or omission seek to abandon, partition, subdivide encumber, soll or transfer any Common Areas or improvements thereon which are owned, directly or indirectly, by the Association.

The granting of casements for public utilities or for other public purposes consistent with the intended use of the Common Area by the association shall not be desmed a transfer within the meaning of this clause;

(b) change the method of determining the obligations, assessments or other charges which may be levied against any Owner;

- (g) employ a manager, an independent contractor, or such other employees as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties.
- (h) enter into agreements with First Mortgagees permitting First Mortgagees to jointly or singly, pay taxes or other charges which are in default and which may or have become a charge against any common property, and may pay obschue premiums on hazard insurance policies, or secure new hazard insurance coverage on the lapse of a policy, for such property and First Mortgagess making such payments shall be oved immediate reimbursement therefor from the association.

Section 2. Diries. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to:

- (a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs and to present a statement thereof to the Mambers at the annual meeting of the Nambers, or at any special meeting whom such statement is requested in writing by one-fourth of the Class A Mambers who are entitled to vote;
- (b) supervise all officers, agents and amployees of this Association, and to see that their duties are properly performed;
 - (c) as more fully provided in the Declaration, to:
- (1) fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Lot at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period;
- (2). establish an adequate reserve fund for the replacement of the improvements on and to the Common Areas, which fund must be funded by the annual assessment rather than by special assessment.
- (3) send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject thereto;
- (4) foroclose the lien against any property for which assessments are not paid within thirty (30) days after due date or to bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same;
- (d) issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by un; person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board for the issuance of these certificates. If a certificate states an assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;

- (c) by act or omission change, waive or abandon any scheme of regulations, or enforcement thereof, pertaining to the architectural control or the exterior appearance of Dwelling Units, the exterior maintenance of Dwelling Units, the maintenance of party walls or common fences and driveways, or the upkeap of lawns and plantings.
- (d) fail to maintain Fire and Extended Coverage on insurable

 Common Area improvements on a current replacement cost basis in an amount not

 less than one hundred percent (1002) of the insurable value (based on current

 replacement cost);
- (e) use hazard insurance proceeds for losses to any Common

 Area improvements for other than the repair, replacement or reconstruction of
 such improvements;
 - (f) annex additional properties;
- (g) amend the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation or these By-Laws.

ARTICLE X

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

Section 1. Enumeration of Offices. The officers of this Association shall be a president and vice-president, who shall at all times be mashers of the Board of Directors, a secretary and a treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time by resolution create.

Section 2. Election of Officers. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the Members.

Section 3. Torm. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board and each shall hold office for one year unless he shall soomer resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve.

Section 4. Special Appointments. The Board may elect such other officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Doard may, from time to time, determine.

Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office with or without cause by the Roard. Any officer may resign at any time Giving written notice to the Board, the president or secretary.

Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 6. Varancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment by the Board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he replaces.

Section 7. Multiple Offices. The offices of secretary and treasurer may be held by the same person. He person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices except in the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 4 of this Article.

Section 8. Duties. The duties of the officers are as follows:

President

(a) The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors; shall see that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out; shall sign all leases, mortgages, deeds and other written instruments and shall co-sign all checks and promissory notes.

Vica-President

(b) The vice-precident shall act in the place and stead of the president in the event of his absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required of him by the Board.

Secretary

(c) The secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all meetings and proceedings of the Board and of the Hembers; keep the corporate seel of the Association and affix it on all papers requiring said seal; serve notice of meeting of the Board and of the Hembers; keep appropriate current records showing the Hombers of the Association together with their addresses, and shall perform such other duties as required by the Board.

Treasurer

(d) The creasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all monies of the Association and shall disburse such funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors; shall sign all checks and promissory notes of the Association; keep proper books of account; cause an annual audit of the Association books to be made by a public accountant at the completion of each fiscal year; and shall propage an annual hudget and a

regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the Hembers.

ARTICLE XI

COMMITTEES

The Association shall appoint an Architectural Control Committee, as provided in the Declaration, and a Nominating Committee, as provided in these By-Laws. In addition, the Board of Directors shall appoint other committees as desmed appropriate in marrying out its purpose.

ARTICLE XII

BOOKS AND RECORDS

The books, records and papers of the Association shall at all cines, during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any Hember and by any First Hortgages. The Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation and the By-Laus of the Association shall be available for inspection by any Hember at the principal office of the Association, where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost.

ARTICLE XIII

CORPORATE STAL

The Association shall have a soal in circular form having within its circumference the words:

ARTICLE XIV

AMENINERITS

Section 1. These By-Love may be amended, at a regular or special meeting of the Directors or at a regular or special meeting of the Mambers, by a vote of two-thirds of a quorum of Hombers or Directors present in person or by proxy, provided, however, that no arendment shall be effective or valid without the prior written approval of at least seventy-five (75%) percent of the Firsh Hortgagous.

<u>Yestion 2.</u> In the case of any conflict between the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws, the Articles shall control: and in the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these By-Laws, the Declaration shall control.

ALITICLE XV

DISSOLUTION

The Association may be dissolved with the assent given in writing

and signed by not less than seventy-five (75%) percent of First Mortgages and not less than two-thirds (2/3) of each class of Members. Upon dissolution of the Association, other than incident to a merger or consolidation, the essets of the Association shall be dedicated to an appropriate public agency to be used for purposes similar to those for which this Association was erested. In the event that such dedication is refused acceptance, such assets shall be granted, conveyed and assigned to any non-profit corporation, association. trust or other organization to be devoted to such similar purposes.

ARTICLE XVI

THA/VA APPROVAL

As long as there is a Class & membership, the following actions will require the prior approval of the Tederal Housing Administration or the Vecerans Administration should same have a financial incerest in the propertie arising out of initial financing to an owner: ammeration of additional properties, mergors and consolidations, mortgaging of Common Area, dedication of Common Area, dissolution and amendment of Articles of Incorporation and By-Live.

ARTICLE XVII

MISCELLANEOUS

The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on the first day of January and end on the 31st day of December of every year, except that the first fincal year shall begin on the date of incorporation.

Homeowner:	IN WITHESS WHE	REOF, we, bei	ng all of the	directors of hands thi	the Prophecy
	1975.	•			
	•				
				•	
			-		
-	1				
-	Allega de la constantina della		- emarch TT (TN)		

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

That I am the duly elected and acting accretary of the Prophocy Homeowners' Association, Inc., a Haryland corporation, and